
 

 

September 23, 2021 
 
Attorney Melanie Bachman 
Acting Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06501 
 
 
 
EM-T-MOBILE-130-201015 
T-Mobile Site ID CT11126F_Anchor_L600 
231 Kettletown Road, Southbury CT 
Notice of Compliance with Conditions and Construction Completion 
 
 
 

Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 

 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) hereby acknowledges your notice to modify this existing telecommunications 

facility, pursuant to Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies with the following conditions: 
 
1.   Prior to T-Mobile’s antenna installation, the antenna mount modifications shall be installed in accordance with the Mount 
Analysis prepared by Tectonic Engineering, dated October 1, 2020 and stamped and signed by Edward Iamiceli; 
 
2.   Within 45 days following completion of equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide documentation certified by a 
Professional Engineer that its installation complied with the recommendations of the Mount Analysis; 
 
3.   Any deviation from the proposed modification as specified in this notice and supporting materials with the Council shall 
render this acknowledgement invalid; 
 
4.   Any material changes to this modification as proposed shall require the filing of a new notice with the Council; 
 
5.   Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing that construction has been completed; 
 
6.   Any nonfunctioning antenna and associated antenna mounting equipment on this facility owned and operated by T-Mobile 
shall be removed within 60 days of the date the antenna ceased to function; 
 
7.   The validity of this action shall expire one year from the date of this letter; and 
 
8.   The applicant may file a request for an extension of time beyond the one-year deadline provided that such request is submitted 
to the Council not less than 60 days prior to the expiration. 
 
The attached PE Closeout Letter dated July 19, 2021 provides evidence of compliance with the conditions outlined by the Council. 
In addition, T-Mobile hereby notifies the Council that construction of the acknowledged modifications were complete as of April 1, 2021. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Victoria Masse 
Victoria Masse 
Zoning and Permitting 
Northeast Site Solutions 



7/19/2021  

 

  
Phoenix Tower International Chad Burton 
999 Yamato Road, Suite 100 520 South Main Street, Suite 2531 
Boca Raton, FL, 33431 Akron, OH 44311 
(610) 357-8763 (330) 572-2198 
 cburton@gpdgroup.com 
  
 GPD# 2021791.CT1002.13 
 July 19, 2021 

 
INSTALLATION REVIEW LETTER 

   

SITE DESIGNATION: PTI Site #: US-CT-1002  
PTI Site Name: Kettletown 
T-Mobile Site #: CT11126F 
T-Mobile Site Name: Anchor 

   

SITE DATA:  231 Kettleton Road, Southbury, CT 6488, New Haven County 
  Latitude 41° 28' 16.26" N, Longitude 73° 12' 19.99" W 
  196' Modified PiROD Monopole 

 
To whom it may concern, 
 
GPD has performed a review of documentation provided by the general contractor after recent construction and equipment 
addition to the existing T-Mobile telecommunications facility at the above referenced address. 
 
The review was undertaken to determine if the construction was in substantial conformance with the following 
documentation, along with the requirements of TIA-222-H: 
 

• Construction Drawings prepared by Tectonic Project # 10473.CT11126F Rev 0, dated 10/02/2020 

• Structural Analysis by GPD Project #: 2020791.CT1002.11 Rev 1, dated 9/28/2020 
 
The following documentation was provided to GPD for review: 
 

• Photographs prepared by General Contractor, dated 4/2021. 

• As-Built Drawings by Sambuceta Construction, LCC. 
 
Based on my knowledge, information, and belief, the T-Mobile installation substantially conforms to the above referenced 
documentation. All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility and 
equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications. 
 
Therefore, GPD approves the construction of the T-Mobile Installation. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 

 

 

 

Christopher J. Scheks, P.E. 
Connecticut #: 0030026 

7/19/2021 
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